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	Roseville Youth Soccer Club

Recreational Program





Request for Bid (RFB) – Recreation Equipment Kits (RFB-2011-12-09)
Date: 12/09/2011
Contact: John Sommercamp, Director of Equipment, teamequipment@rosevillesoccer.com ; history18691@hotmail.com    
Background and Introduction
Roseville Youth Soccer Club requests that your company submit a Firm Fixed Price Bid in support of the 2012 Club season.  The award will be made to the bidder that in the judgment of the Roseville Youth Soccer Club submits the best overall bid.  Note, this is a competitive request for bid for the 2012 season only, no future out years are being solicited at this time.  

All communication concerning the Roseville Youth Soccer Club recreation equipment kits shall be made through the authorized buyer noted in this solicitation.  You are requested to submit all bids in .pdf format, electronically to both teamequipment@rosevillesoccer.com, and history18691@hotmail.com , care of John Sommercamp.     

Please review and respond to the Roseville Youth Soccer Club (RYSC) Request for Bid (RFB-2011-12-09) to provide equipment needs for the Recreational Program with the RYSC for the upcoming 2012 playing season. 
Table 1 - Important Dates (all dates subject to change)

	Request for Bid Release Date
	12/09/2011

	RFB Response Due Date
	01/03/2012

	Selection of Winning Bid
	01/10/2012

	Notice of Award
	     01/13/2012


Table 2 - Additional Information

	Club Name
	Roseville Youth Soccer Club

	Club Contact Name
	John Sommercamp

	Club Colors
	Green, White, Black

	Program
	Recreation Program

	Approximate Size of Program
	305 Teams, 4,050Players (U6 to U19)


Responses to this RFB must be submitted by electronic mail to the contact listed above by the RFB due date listed in order to be considered.  Please complete all sections of this RFB to provide the information necessary for the RYSC to properly evaluate your response.  Please direct any and all questions to the point of contact listed above.

Product Specifications

The RYSC has decided on the following equipment products:
Table 3 - Product Specifications

	Description
	Product Name
	Product Number*
	Quantity

	Soccer Ball Size 3
	      Baden Z
	            92255
	460

	Soccer Ball Size 4
	Adidas Glider
	27248
	350

	Soccer Ball Size 5
	Adidas Replique
	42371
	135

	Ball Pump
	
	15251
	310

	Whistle/lanyard
	
	20959
	305

	Mesh Ball Net/bag
	
	7225
	305

	Cones
	Generic
	44801
	2160

	Practice pinnies
	Generic
	78067
	1290


*Products were obtained through website www.soccer.com   
Please note that this website was used for product selection only.  The RYSC has no direct affiliation with this website.  Also note that the above listed products can be substituted for similar products if they are not available and the league is contacted prior to orders being placed. The primary color of the soccer balls should be white, with an effort to make sure that each ball is gender neutral in color.   

Please Complete Sections (A) – (C) Below:
SECTION (A): Contact Information

	Company
	

	Contact Name
	

	Contact Phone
	

	Contact Email
	

	Company Address
	


SECTION (B): Equipment Price
See Table 3 - Product Specifications for equipment
	Product
	Quantity
	Unit Price
	Total Price

	Size 3 Adidas Glider Ball
	460
	
	$

	Size 4 Adidas Glider
	350
	
	

	Size 5 Adidas Replique 
	135
	
	

	Equipment bag
	305
	
	

	Kwikgoal Ball Pump, small
	310
	
	

	Whistle w/Lanyard
	305
	
	

	Cones
	2160
	
	

	Pinnies
	1290
	
	


SECTION (C): Questionnaire
Please complete the following questions to help us better review the bid.  Note: answering “No” to any of these questions does not preclude your bid.  The purpose of this information is to help select the best value for the RYSC.

	Question
	Response (Yes/No)

	1. Based upon forecasted team/player estimates from the RYSC in the March 2012 time frame, will you be able to pre-order products for eventual fulfillment and final delivery to teams by 7/10/2011 
	

	2. Will sample products be made available to the league for review by the start of March 2012?
	

	3. Will you have the ability to house the ordered products for a period up to 30 days?
	

	4. Will you both compile kits and deliver products to Roseville?
	

	5. Do you provide mailing of product to a central point of contact for the Club?
	

	6. Do you have a storefront?
	

	7. Will a Recreation coach and Recreation player discount be given to shop with you?  If yes, please state that amount in the box to the right.
	

	8. Will you be able to work with a point of contact from the league throughout the season for additional order items, etc.
	


	Question
	Response

	1. How many Clubs do you currently service?
	

	2. What is your policy on the return of unused products that were either ordered erroneously by the Club or not needed? 
	

	3. What is your policy and response time for correcting order fulfillment where the error was on your part?
	

	4. What is your policy and response time for replacement of products for damages that is not due to normal wear and tear?
	

	5. What is the turnaround time frame for fill-in or new orders placed after the primary order deadline and fulfillment?
	


Page 2 of 4

[image: image1.jpg]